
ffi
***

--

DGIt*ffmü

GOVERNMENT OÍ THE DTSÏRIC'I'OF COLI'MBIA
IlrBlnrunxr or Gu¡rnn¡, Snnvrcn g

***
TI

IIWTTATTON TOR BID DCAM.II.CS.{XIO5

St. Elizabeths East Canpus Stage I Ph¡se I Inftastn¡stur€ Implovcmonts -
Terporary Surfaoc Parking Ints

AMENDMINÎNO.1

A¡nendmont Nr¡mbcr I is hereby is$rd aûd postcd on tho DeparünÊfit's wob sit€ at dgs.dc.gov
[dateh 9,2018. Exccpt æ ottrcnn'isc noted, all othertemns and conditions of thÊ

Requost for Proposal rem¿in unchanged.

l, The hesentrtíon, Sign-In ShÊËts and Bu¡inoss Cards ftom the March 8, 2018 Pre-bid
Confcnsnce uo provided as E¡rhibit I to AmendmentNo. l.

Contracting Officer

EndofAmcndmentNo. I
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DCAM-18-CS-OOO5
Amendment I

Exhibit 1
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Pre-B¡d Conference and Site Visit
Agenda

1. Welcome and Team lntroductions

2. Safety Moment

3. St Elizabeths East Overview

4. Project Overview- St. Elizabeths Temporary Surface Parking Lots
. Role of DGS and DMPED
. FB Overview- Scope of Work, Attachments, lnstructions for Bidders, and

Economic lnclusion
. Procurement and Project Timeline for Temporary Surface Parking Lots

lssuance of IFB

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit
Last day for Questions/Cla rifications
Bids Due
Notice of Award
Substantial Completion Dates:

- Dorothea Dix and Parcel 15 Lots
- RISE Center Lot

5. Questions and Answers

March 2,2018
March 8, 2018
March 12,2018
March 27, 2018
April 10, 2018

August 31, 2018
October 30, 2018

---"-
6. Site Visit
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El DISTRICT TEAMS

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
(lead agency for the (lFB)

DEPUTY MAYOR FOR PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Master Developer of East Campus)

Greer Gillis
Allam Al-Alami
George G. Lewis
Vanassa Simmons
James Marshall
Sarosh Olpadwala
Ed Fisher
James Parks

DGS -Director
DGS -Acting Deputy Directo6 Capital Construction
DGS- Associate Director Contracts & Procurement
DGS - St Elizabeths Project Manager
DGS - Senior Contract Specialist
DMPED - Director of Real Estate
DMPED - Executive Directo[ St Elizabeths
DMPED * St. Elizabeths Project Manager
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ST ELIZABETHS EAST - PHASE ONE 5 YEAR PLAN

l'"'¡.

Anlicipoted 5 -Yeor Use Mop
Phose ì Development
Residen'tiol - Townhomes/Muliifomily
Phose 1 Development
Mlxed Use

Buildings ln-Use
- Go'tewoy DC
- RISE Demonstrotion Center
Even'ts DC's Plonned Developmen't
- Woshington D.C. Entertolnment ond

Sports Complex

Phose One Key Feotures:

Mixed-Use +30,000 SF of Retoil; 171,000 SF of
(Porcel t7) Office; 30,000 SF Innovoiion

Greenspoce

FþItF:ff
t
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q
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Townhomes
(Porcel 1O/14)

Multi-fomily
(Porcel 11)

Enlertoinment
(Porcels I /12)

+ó0 homes Townhomes (30%

offordoble) ; + ì 5 live-work-uni'is

250 uni.ts multifomily unils (80%

offordoble) in ó historic buildings ond
one center omenity building, + I 4,000 SF

i n n ovotio n/orts/c ul'tu re s po c e

5,000 seot Entertoinment ond Sports

Areno for use os o concerl/
enterloinmenÌ venue, Wizords Troining
Focility ond oreno for Myslics ond o'ther
sportsÌeoms
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ST. ELIZABETHS EAST TOTAL PLANNED REDEVELOPMENT

Eost Compus Existing Conditions: Primorily q vocont
historic compus, except Gotewoy DC ond the R.|.S.E.

Demonstrotion Cenfer

Underlying Zoning: StE District

BuÌldoble Envelope: +5 m¡l¡ion squore feet (multiple
porcels)

Office: I .8 million SF, including 500,000 SF of
"lnnovotion Hub" spoce

Residentiol: I ,300 units

Retoil: 20ó,000 SF

Hospitolity: 330,000 SF

Civic & Educqtionol: 250,000 SF for non-commerciql
octivity centers

St Elizabeths [¡st
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f, rø*u
I ioñnir{r.liwrmh4

| (øn+<al lñ<t

I orpor*t
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ET PROJECT SCH EDULE M ILESTONES

a March 2,2018 lssuance Of lnvitation for Bids (lFB) By DGS

a March 12,2018 Last day for quest¡ons/clarifications on IFB

o March 27,2018 IFB Due Date For Bids To DGS

a April 10,2018 (approx.) Notice to Proceed/Letter Contract

1 Week after NTP Project Kick-Off Meeting

a May 18, 2018 Final Design Submittals to Agencies and DGS

a June 08, 201 8 Released for Construction Docs and Permit Submittals

a August 31, 2018 Substantial Completion - DDX and P-15 Lots

a October 30, 201 B Substantial Completion - RISE Center Lot

a September 28, 2018 Final Completion - DDX and P-15 Lots

a November 27, 2018 Final Completion - RISE Center Lot
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Design-Build Services
St. Elizabeths East Campus Stage I Phase I Infrastructure fmprovements

Temporary Surfsce Parlcing Lots

Solicitation #: DCAM-18-CS-0005

PreBid Conference
March 8,2018

Sisn-in Sheet

I N Phone
Company:
Email fÃû\
Have you registered for the Const¿nt E-Mailing Líst? YES u
Is your company a certified , YES K
Type of services
Interested bidding as a or a subcontractor?

lô E/6
0 J'

Email Address r (O t^r

Have you registered for Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n NO
Is your company a certified business se? YES n NO
Type of services performed: 6,r
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

t Phone,fi 4-777 -LL3 6
Company I
Email Address: R

thll

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

NOn
NOn

J

d(
¿\

3

4.

YES n NO
YES n NO "/{

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: tJr"rør'r- Ø " 
l/va.-- 2Ô2- tS 7- raj-ÖPhone

n-nêe &rt s ar't h-f? ç1

Ernail yt

Have you registered for the Constant Contact List? YES n
. ¿ô k-l

Is your company
alType of services

¡o'An r-t e-

, YES{
thoq ,9tle d , ¡)uoa6

NO¡
NO¡
hl,þe

w-r1

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

PagerJ
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Design-Build Services
St. Elizabeths East Campus Stage I Phase I fnfrastructure fmprovements

Temporary Surface Parking Lots

Solicitatíon #: DCAM-18-C$fin5

PrçBid Conference
March 8,2018

,'lt Sisn-in Shcet

phone: 2ôt- -3ó)-qØç

ñË æPARflË¡' Of
o!¡li^t llivrcla

5. Name:

6. Name

7

Company:
Email Address
I{ave you for
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or

Contact E-Mailing List? YES n NO {
NOn

u rh|,.
€

r' Phone 3d/* E"s-ázzb,
Email Address /2-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n NO /¿
Is yow company a certified business enterprise? YESÁ- NO n
Type of services performed: êE- 7- Pr+-'t,,¿+
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone: ?tt .ttç lsoç
Company: Fi..\prr A. oL"- tÞ
Email Address: aT' ò Çi^lo -, c,,( ol * l+. I a¿\¡^

(

Iïave you registered for lhe Constalrt Cohtact E-Maíling List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Þ^., i "'o / 

(;*c ø)o r K
Interested in bidding as a prime or a suÈ'contractor? S,-k

YES n
YES X

NOV
NOn

L l'l &o2 .eçø, o

Email
Have you registered the
Is your company a certified
Type of services perfor,rned:

YESV NOn
YESK NOobusiness

3il-e
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

Contact E-Mailing List?

,Ã,9
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Design-Build Services
St. Elizabeths E¡st Campus Stage 1 Phase I Infrastructure Improvements

Temporary Surface Parking Lots

Solicitstion #: DCAM-1&CS-0005

PreBid Conference
Mrrch 8,2018

Ëign,*s sM!

Phone: Sotlqqç I qqlo

Email Address:
Have you registered the List? YES

YES n
NO
NOIs your company a certified business

Type of services performed: C-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

10. Name: r)

9

7
(,^ ,Ç71'zt9*lL/z(

Company: a-
Email Address hnn,¿,fttt. C é ¡4
Have you registered for the Constant Contact'E-N{aiting iistt YES ø;- NO n

YES g,,/'NO oIs your company a certified
Type of services performed:

business
(-¡ tzt e

Interested in bidding as a prime or a

11. Name co

5 q/z

Phone I -

t2

Company:
Email Address .C $'l
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES E- NO n
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES E/ NO n
Type of services performed: Otttlt¡Àt corlt ÀcùÈ
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pßrr,tt

Company:
Email Address
Have you registered Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

business enterprise?
YESn NOn
YESn NOnIs your company a

Type of services,performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

,^þ*S
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13. Name:

14. Name:
Company:

15
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GO\¿E-RNMENTOF'THE.D.ISTRICTOT'COL'TIM.BJA
Dnpmrunxr ox' GENERAL SERvrcF,s

Design-Build Services
St. Elizabeths East Campus Stage 1 Phase I fnfrastructure fmprovements

Temporary Surface Parking Lots

Solícitation #: DCAM-1&CS-fins

Pre-Bid Conference
March 8,2018

Sisn-in Shcct

Phone : å.oÐ-.só5- ôG)&1 Ex( ltø
Company:
Email . CtclaA
Have you registered for Const¿nt Contact E-Mailing List? YES å
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

YES d,

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontraotor? P.ìyvr¿-

Phone: 7Þz¿3 ( 3 ?3 Ò

NOn
NOnbusiness enterprise? \(ìc.. È\ùÈ, Concr¿t¿-

ê
Email Address: 1 ¡,, a,.tàWuoNZ øt't¿]r ¿¿1, eHS . ( o tlvt
Have you regisærdci folthe Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

business enterprise?

H¿ve you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of, services perf,ormed:

YES /NO u
Yes y'ì{o n

G
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontactor?

Nurnr,Sa*t 0+.*-- Phone:4¿re."âst-,4å¿3
Company: FOcf ¡¿tYc{ co rusrøv cd\t;,.l
Email Address: qnaË¿(@ Èo-( hT,rv¿¿l' cp.¿
tlave you registelrã for theõonstàttt C O o
Is your company a certifîed business enterprise? YES N. NO n
Type of services performed: .c
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? a-

rigträ,a 6>livetra. Phone: ?ô7 cf oo ZIBB
Q LLC

Email Address: eol fVe.rrra* @ ¿-eS(irat te d ..o.-'
YES or- NO n
YESA( NO n

r ia.( Tc5,{J
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Éub

,*!l*ß
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Design-Build Services
St. Elizabeths East Campus Stage I Phase 1 Infrastructure fmprovements

Temporary Surface Parking Lots

Solicitation #: DCAM-I&CS-üX)S

Pre-Bid Conference
March 8,2018

Sisn-in Shect

6u L Z LI Ò17. Name

18. Name €eÈr
Company
Email Address:
Have you registered for
Is your company a certified business
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime ù

19.

20.

Email Address . C.¡44
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is yow company a certified business epte^rprise?

G <-.-Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YES
YES

NOn
NOnú

phone: 2oL-L3å-Co=

Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¡ NO a-
YESo NOæ

t! {*

phone: ZÐL Lè'('Ò{( ,(
Company
Email Address 5
Have you the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Is your company a certified business entemrise?
âl a,pl i.¿r"fU La**VType .of services performed:

YES n
YES n

N06
Nor:f

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone: vt \tf ßÞ
L

Email Address: r¿{tp ßee, {zti- ú x. to_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n

YES n
NoÉ
NOX

)C ñ" ^J<^
tl

,y\e 4

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subContractbr?

E
Pa8¿-,r4
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24. Name:

GO\IERNMDNT OT' TIIE DISTRICT OF' COLTIMBIA
Dnp¡,nrn¡rnr o¡' GENERAL SERvrcEs
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"". r,iir1iä;iïi"Ìlîliî"rr.ucru re rmp roveme nrs
Temporary Surface Parking Lots

Solicitation #: DCAM-I&CS{X}05

Pre-Bid Conference
Mrrch 8,2018

Sign-in Sheet

Name: f,oV.%rt 'jg\- >Òs 2é3228l
Email Q ê€-S * 5
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n
Is your company a certified business YES n
Type of services performed: A/,(
Interested in bidding as a prime or

Company: æ

Email
Have you registered for the Constant Contact
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a a

Phone:
<<-

Phone:

Ng-ez
NgH

C ^ coa-ç

17

ô¡r

List? YES n
YES n

NOI
NO u.

Name: fl4" i?r.
Email Address:

Type of services performed:

Phone,Aol <i5 ( q\-l

<e v/
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
trs your comgany a certified business

YES n
YES r

NOã
NO ró

J/

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 4,/\>

Email
Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Phone:

E-Mailing List? YES n NOn
NOn

"r(

or a subcontractor?

YES n

o*b-
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26. Name:

27. Name

28. Name

Company
Email
Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

GOVERNMENT OF' TIIE DISTRICT OF' COLT]MBIA
Dnpenrn¡nxr or GENIRAL SERvrcEs

T
T

Design-Build Services
St. Elizabeths East Campus Stage 1 Phase L lnfrastructure Improvements

Temporary Surface Parking Lots

Solicitgtion # : DCAM-1&'C$ü)05

Pre-Bid Conference
M¡rch 8,2018

Name:

Sign-in Sheet

Phone
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact
Is your company a certified business
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

***

25

Interested in bidding as a or a subcontractor?

Phone

Phone

Contact E-Mailing List?
enterprise?

Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
business enterprise?

List? YES s NO n
YESn NOn

YES¡ NOn
YESn NOo

Company
Email Address
Have you registered
Is your company a

Type of services
Interested in a prime or a subcontractor?

YES s
YES r

NOn
NOn

Phone:_
Company:
Email Address
Have you for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESU NOn

YESn NOnIs your a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

P^sn"rq

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

-
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLIiMBIA
Dnpanrmnnr or Grxrner, Srnvrcrs

T
I

Design-Build Services
St. Elizabeths East Campus Stage 1 Phase 1 Infrastructure Improvements

Temporary Surface Parking Lots

Solicitstion #: DCAM-1&CSffiOS

Pre-Bid Conference
March 8,2018

Sien-in Sheet

a p¡on",Zsz,AbG, Gb Wo *e \ T29. Name:

Email

30. N

31. Name:

ñHave you registered for
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in a pnme ù

Contact E-Mailing List? YES n
YES n

N
NOn

å+)î-- fq| -0tl ,/
Phone

Company:
Email Address c^-

Have you registered Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES
YESIs your company a certified business enterprise? V

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

NOn
NOn

Phone:
Comoanv:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Cont¿ct E-Mailing List?
Is your compaûy a certified business enterprise?

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

YESU NOn
YESa NOn

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

32, Name: Phone:-

Email Address:
YESn NOn
YESn NOn

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

-

,*"er$



Construction . Construction Management . Englneerlng

#R

.¡

Scott Hunter
Director of Con struction

703_963_9289
s h u nte t@ ce s:co n su lti ng t t c. com

Prince Construction Company, lnc.

ffi,tri.I "c fr bLJ 
E_M D or_vD or-wMArA_

Herber Beltran
Estimátor/project Manager

.1 
111 Good Hope Road SË

Washington, DC 2OO2O

202-BB9-S0S0 Office
202-409-6377 CeIt
herber beltran@princeconstruction. 

comwww.princeconstruction.com

23475 Rock Haven Way, Suite 2Ss
Dulles, VA 20166
57.1-933-8476

DBE / MBE / LDBE / SWaM / B(a)

317 Office Square Lane
Suite 101_A

Virginia Beach, VA 23462
www. ces-cons u lti ng t t c, co m

DC Genefal euølíty, Value and Satísfactíon

CONSTRUCTION

Daryl Cobham
Proje(t M¿nager

cell (202)-718-s52s

tel (202)-63s-s007

fax (202)-265-5007

daryl@dcgcc,com

cett: 240-367 -1 689
pHoxe: 301 -948-001 0

¡¡x: 301 -874-8505

4 eoúfuôl¡üS*¿4+qâ4f

WWW.HREM.COM

Revesx ElunNl
FREgt orN T

2Cl2t SHANNCIN PLAeE, E¡E
WASH|NÍ3TEN, Þtr ZOOZO

TrL3 (zoz) BElg-B4oct
cELL: (ZOZ) gZ9-Et t O I

FAx: (ZOZ) E¡Etg-El4tr1
E-MAIL: BurANt@HRGM.cEM

QfÍice: (202) 636-9535 Ext.2817
Cell; (443) A51-9SE
Fw: (202) 529-169t

spatel@fortmyer.com

www.fortmyer.com

50 Rhode Island Ave. NE
Washingtory DC 20002

Itlatthew pelow

Celt: 203.868.0548
Office: ZO3.33S.19SO

Fax; 703.33b.2OO2

11517 Robertson Dr
Manassas, VA 2Oi.O9

Matt@ResurfaceVA.com

ïßllîi,#\lt 
OOq 

eozt 40e.7443 c

c E I E RA r s.:r r, ;ii:'-liiîConsiructiorì r.n"n"l-lnr,. 
lngineering Consuftingwater Resource Managemeit 

- _, ,_",.,, ,v

Mon¡eti Akikleve.
operations Mgr, 3613 GeorgiaAvenue, NlV.,

EDwosB * cBBL.DBE , #åifffår|^ffooro 
'

fim Bockius
Estimotor

9629 Doctor Perry Road
ljamsville, Maryland 217 54

¡0ocrrus@OLe¡RyAspu¡Lr.cov www.OL¡¡nvAspHALr.coM

FORT IVIYER CONSTRUGNOiI CORPORATION

Sam Patel, DBIA
Design-Build project Manager

2237 SïrdStreet, NE r Washington, DC.20018-1594

Paving
Milling
Concrete
Seal (}oating
l-ine Stri¡rin¡1
Siter Þeveloplnent

Asphalt lnc.

a

ASPHAIT. CONCRITI . MtLLtNc . SIALCOAT|NC . sTRtptNc. SNOW RtMoVAt



Certifìcations: CBE' SBE, DBE

RobertTerrell
President

"ïJiüiü1fråiîìFÏ:Ë$iîfi3¡ö8

Dheeraj Mangu B'S'' M'S'
Civil Engineering

Estimator/Jr' Project Englneer

1111 Good HoPe Road' SE

Washington' DC 20020
2O2'889-5050 Office

202-594-4622 Celt

Email: dheeraj.mangu@princeconstruction'com

chiaramonte
capaclty,commitment,collaborafl on

Keith ForneY
President

Gaithersburg, MarYland

www.hiwayandsaletY.c&n

FEI Conshuction Compony
A Division of Forney Enterpr¡ses, lnc

Website: www.pri nceconstruct¡on'com

ijiiniã conttruction company' lnc'
."ffi; Jõ'iõötÈ nnoor-voor wrvnrÁ-vwm-P G MBoc

åJõ
Environmental Design & Construction LLC

üööäoøù;p" nðao, sE Robert HarPring
Washington, D.C.20020 Estimator/ProjectManager

Office: 202266'5210
Mobile: 202.541.1106
Fax: 202610.3151
rharpring@envdes com

www.envdes.com

Env¡rcnmentat Des¡gn & Conslruct¡on LLc is an SDVoSB and CBE Company

ÉI
lom Nguyen
Chief Estimofor

lBlS New York Ave NE
Suite 201
Woshington, DC 20002

Office:(202) 529-2140
Fox: (202) 529-2377

lom@forneyenl.com

CHRISTIAN I. OLIVER,A
Staff Geotechnical Project Manager

' D:2A2-400-2181
C:571-437-5392

COlivera@ecslimited.com

CAPITOL SERVIG ES. PLLC
Geotechnical . Construcl¡on Materials ' Environmental . Facilit¡es 'Codo Complianc€

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005

Í : 202-400-2188' F : 202-47 8-1831
www.ecslimited 'com



MICONcoNsrtucr¡oNs

(A Des¡gñ, Bu¡ld & Development Co.)

2027 Rhode Island Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20018

Steve D. GraY
Director of OPerations

ph, 202.636.3930
fx. 202.636.3931
c. 240.353.0886

e. sgray@miconconstructlons.com
www. miconconstructìons.com

MICON¿ciNsrrucrloNl

(A Dcign, lulH t tþvelopment co')

2027 Rhode Island Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20018

Steve D. GraY
Direstor of Operat¡ons

ph. 202.636.3930
fx.202.636'3931
c. 240.3s3.0886

e. sgray@miconconstructions'com
www. miconconstructions'com

{p+partners, llc
arãhitecture' plannlng' lnterlors

;;;hì;gt""' dò'dlver sprlnÉ' md

danny wllllamc, aia, ncarb
managlng Partner

d", r r *"ffijRçlåiå 
iläå.f; "".

c202'246'6691
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